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CITY OF SWEET HOME 
 

9TH AVENUE WATERLINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
ADDENDUM #1 
JUNE 2, 2022 

 
The following clarifications, changes, additions to and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the 
solicitation for the above referenced project.  Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this 
addendum in the bid.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 
RESPONSES TO BIDDER QUESTIONS 
 
Q1:  Could the additive alternate be awarded separately from Schedule B? 
A:  No, the additive alternate is a possible expansion to Schedule B, and would not be awarded 

independently. 
 
Q2:  Will Alder St require flagging? 
A:  Yes.  Alder St connects to Hwy 228 and has no detour route available. 
 
Q3:  Is a Linn County right-of-way permit required for Schedule B? 
A:  Yes. 
 
Q4:  The specifications call for the meter box to be included in the water service bid items. The 

plans under improvement note 56 say the contractor furnishes the meter boxes for schedule 
A services and the City provides the meter boxes for schedule B on the plans. Will the City 
provide the meter boxes for schedule B? 

A:  This is an error in Sch B plan sheets.  For both schedules, the City will provide the water 
meters and the contractor will provide the meter box as per technical specifications for bid 
items 7-8 and 25-26.  See change to Sch B plans as indicated below. 

 
Q5: Some of the water main fittings call out flanges or MJ connections others do not have a 

connection called out. Do you want valves flanged to adjacent fittings or is it contractor’s 
choice where not called out? 

A:  The intent is that fittings be flanged to other fittings and MJ where connecting to pipe.  For 
example, Sheet C5 detail 2 indicates valves that connect directly to pipe shall be FLxMJ (as 
for 9th Ave north/south valves), and valves connected to reducers shall be FLxFL with a 
FLxMJ reducer connecting to the pipe (as for Elm St east/west valves).  This intent applies 
consistently to all assemblies whether called out or not. 

 
Where connecting directly to existing valves such as Sheet C11 detail 2 (Birch and 7th 
connection) and elsewhere, the contractor shall confirm existing conditions and supply the 
appropriate fittings. 
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Q6:  Are there any requirements for domestic material on this project? 
A:  No.  To the best of the City’s knowledge this project is not subject to Buy America 

requirements. 
 
 
CHANGES, ADDITIONS, AND/OR DELETIONS TO THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
 
New language is indicated by bold underlined font, deleted language is indicated by 
strikethrough font. 
 
1. Schedule B, sheets C8 through C12, callout note 56 is changed as follows: 

 
INSTALL NEW WATER METER. CITY SHALL PROVIDE METER AND VAULT. 
 
INSTALL NEW WATER METER (PROVIDED BY CITY). PROVIDE & INSTALL NEW 
METER BOX. 


